December 18, 1940

Df. Forrest C. Allen
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I am indeed sorry to infomm ybu that I will be
unable to officiate at Lawrence, March due to a conflict
with our own basketball schedule. |

1 want to take this opportunity of thanking you
for okaying me for this game and also the one at Norman.
Ctertainly do appreciate it.

Best of luck in your coming counference campaign
and with Kindest personal regards, I am

Very truly yours,

WW‘

Chuck Hyatt
pasketball Cosaech
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